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RELEASE IN PART B6

CLEAR WITH CA

From: - Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivan))@state.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 7, 2011 5:49 PM

To: H

Subject: FW: Amcit Case - _ . B6
FYI

From: Dibble, Philo L
Sent: Friday, January 07, 2011 5:09 PM
To: Sullivan, Jacob ]

Subject: FW: Amcit Case -

Jake: FYI. This is the American|

Privacy/PlII
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Hood, Joey R

Sent: Friday, January 07, 2011 12:56 PM

To: Marwaha, Brianne C; Bernier-Toth, Michelle; Taylor, Victoria J
Cc: 'Popal, Mustafa M.'; Wechsel, Hans F (Istanbul); Wooster, Henry T; Spring, Michael G; Murad, Eshel William; Holzer,
Holly C; Dibble, Philo L
Subject: Amcit Case -

CA and Turkey Desk Colleagues:

7

Please note that these phone numbers are located in the Pacific time zone.
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As this case does not involve Iran policy at this point, NEA/IR is dutifully handing it to our capable colleagues
in CA and EUR.

If you need anything further from us, please don’t hesitate to ask.
JRH

Joey R. Hood

Deputy Director, NEA/IR

202-647-0114
HoodJR2@state.gov
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